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Milly Southworth

From: Keiran Moon <keiran@keiranmoon.co.uk>
Sent: 07 June 2021 18:24

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: Recycling Banks

Good Afternoon Milly,

I would like to ask members their opinion of the Cornwall conservatives manifesto pledge that: “Where local
communities request them, we will reinstate recycling bins in car parks.”

As a Town Council, we were against the recycling bins being removed in the first place, and | lobbied very hard to try
and get Torpoint to be considered an exception due the the distance between us and the Council waste
management site in Saltash. Unfortunately the officers in Cornwall council at the time did not agree and the bins

were removed.

Feeling within the town shows that there is a want to have the recycling bins reinstated, and | would like to know if
the Town Council intend to ask Cornwall Council to do this?

I would also want confirmation from Cornwall Council that they would not (once reinstated) pass the cost of the
recycling bins to Torpoint Town Council to manage.

Regards

Keiran Moon



